






 

 
 

211 9th Street South, Fargo, ND 58103  |  www.casscountynd.gov 

Administration 
 

              Telephone: 701-241-5770 
             Fax: 701-241-5776 

  wilsonro@casscountynd.gov 
  
MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Taylor Kaushagen 
 
Date:  June 13, 2023   
 
Subject: Purchase of Labor and Material for Two New Bathrooms on the Third floor of the 

Courthouse near the Jury Rom 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Buildings and Grounds is requesting $17,164.00 to purchase labor and material for two new bathrooms 
on the third floor of the Courthouse near the Jury Room in Courtroom 304 as part of the project that 
received funding for the Court Facilities Improvement Grant in February of 2023. 75% of the project costs 
will be covered by the grant and the remaining 25% will be paid by Cass County.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Authorize the purchase of labor and materials for two new bathrooms in 
the Courthouse near the third floor Jury Room with BDT Mechanical, LLC in the amount of 
$17,164.00.  
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  Signature  __________________________________________ 

Vendor information  Purchase order PO-000068-1 

BDT MECHANICAL LLC  Date 06/14/2023 

5513 14TH AVE N 

FARGO, ND 581082964 

 Prepayment obligation No 

   

   

   

701-232-8891    

 

Delivery address  Attention information 

Cass County    

211 9th St S 

Fargo, ND 58103 

 

 

 

 

   

Delivery terms   

 

Line 

number 

Item 

number 
Description Delivery Quantity Unit 

Unit 

price 
Discount 

Discount 

percent 
Amount 

Print 

code 

1  4014701 - Building Repairs 

General Maintenance 

06/14/2023 17,164.00 EA 1.00 0.00 0.00 17,164.00  

 

 

  

TOTAL   $17,164.00
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